
From: Evelyn Baker [EveBak@lakewood.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:07 AM 
To: Jackson, Todd 
Cc: Anne Heine; Michelle Nierling 
Subject: Section 106 Review for US Geological Survey TRIGA Reactor in Lakewood 
 
Mr. Jackson – 
 
The City of Lakewood concurs with the NRC’s assessment that the proposed renewal of the Facility 
Operating License No. R-113 would have no adverse effect on historical and archeological resources in 
Lakewood.   
 
We understand that the licensee has not requested any changes to the facility design or operating 
conditions as part of their renewal request, and the proposed action will not result in any other change 
to the use of facilities at the Denver Federal Center.  The renewal request would allow the facility to 
continue operating as it has been for the past 42 years. 
 
Therefore, the City of Lakewood has no objections to the proposed action. 
 
Please contact me if you have any additional questions regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
Evelyn Baker 
Manager, Planning – Development Assistance 
303.987.7548 
480 S. Allison Parkway | Lakewood, CO 80238  
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